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To, Listing Compliance Department
Department of Corporate Service National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
BSE Limited Exchange Plaza, C-1 Block-G,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001 Mumbai - 400051
Security ID - 522014 Security ID - UNIDT

Sub: Intimation regarding loss of share certificate(s)
Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 we hereby enclosed the intimation e-mail received from our Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) - M/s Alankit Assignment Limited, regarding lost /
misplaced / stolen of share certificates of the Company.

We will issue Letter of confirmation in lieu of original Share Certificates to the holder of
securities after verification and receipt of necessary documents.

Kindly take the same on record.
Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully,
For United Drilling Tools Limited

ANAND Digitally signed by

ANAND KUMAR

KUMAR MISHRA

Date: 2024.01.06

MISHRA ' 133645 +0530
Anand Kumar Mishra
Company Secretary
M. No. FCS-7207

Regd. Office : 139A, First Floor, Antriksh Bhawan, 22 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi - 110001



UDTL CS

From: Mahesh Chandra Pandey <maheshcp@alankit.com>
Sent: 05 January 2024 17:19

To: UDTL CS

Subject: issue of duplicate shares

Dear Sir,

Please note that we have received original documents related to issuance of duplicate certificate for the
below mentioned shareholders:

Folio DISTINCTIVE NO CERTIFICATENO  NO OF SHARES NAME

8903 992501-992600 10089 100 CHANDRAKANTH PAIM
8903 10530380-10530479 21645 100 CHANDRAKANTH PAIM
8902 992401-992500 10088 100 SHASHIDHAR PAIM
8902 10530280-10530379 21644 100 SHASHIDHAR PAIM
257 31851-31950 373 100 SHOBHA MANDHYAM

Further, the original documents has been dispatched to your accordingly

Warm Regards,

Mahesh Chandra Pandey - Deputy Manager
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For more detalls get in touch with us at +91- 95 8220 0635 [ susnmita kumari@alankitinsurance.com

Get an easy access to your Alankit Account, download Alankit Universe App from Google Play Store !

Save Trees, Save Paper. "GO GREEN"
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